
 
 

Marc D. Tall, Mayor 
Ronald J. Beauchamp, Mayor Pro Tem 

Ralph B. Blasier, Council Member 
Michael R. Sattem, Council Member  
Peggy O’Connell, Council Member 

CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

November 7, 2019 
 

Patrick S. Jordan, City Manager 
Phil DeMay, City Clerk 

John Bergman, City Attorney 

 
City Council Chambers located at: City Hall – 410 Ludington Street – Room C101 – Escanaba MI 49829 

The Council has adopted a policy to use a Consent Agenda, when appropriate.  All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the General Order of Business and considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda. 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, November 7, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE –  Pastor Scott Breault of New Life Assembly of God Church 
APPROVAL/CORRECTION(S) TO MINUTES –  Regular Meeting – October 17, 2019 
APPROVAL/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION(S) 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT(S) 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
NEW BUSINESS  
 
1. First Reading of Ordinance No. 1215, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XIII of Appendix A as Codified Under the 

Code of Ordinances with the addition of Self-Storage Units and Setting the Date of Thursday, November 21, 2019, 
for Second Reading, Public Hearing, and Adoption.   
Explanation: Administration is requesting the City Council to consider this the first reading of Ordinance No. 1215, 
An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XIII of Appendix A as Codified Under the Code of Ordinances with the addition of 
Self Storage Units. Additionally, Administration is requesting that the City Council set November 21, 2019, for the 
second reading, public hearing and adoption of Ordinance No. 1215. 
 

2. First Reading of Ordinance No. 1216, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XV of Appendix A as Codified Under the 
Code of Ordinances with the addition of Self Storage Units and Setting the Date of Thursday, November 21, 2019, 
for Second Reading, Public Hearing, and Adoption.   
Explanation: Administration is requesting the City Council to consider this the first reading of Ordinance No. 1216, 
An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XV of Appendix A as Codified Under the Code of Ordinances with the addition of 
Self Storage Units. Additionally, Administration is requesting that the City Council set November 21, 2019, for the 
second reading, public hearing and adoption of Ordinance No. 1216. 
 

3. Update – Rural Energy Savings Plan - Electric. 
Explanation: Administration would like to provide an update on the Rural Energy Savings Program (RESP) funding. 
Any funds received would be loaned to our customers for energy savings projects. 
 

4. Approval – DDA Parking Lot Lease – Controller. 
Explanation: Administration is seeking council approval of a lease agreement with the DDA for 8 downtown parking 
lots. The lease will be for a 10 year term with a rental payment of $1.00 per year. The DDA will be responsible for 
paying the cost of all snow removal up to $15,000 per year. They are also required to stripe the lots each year and 
keep them free of debris. This will be a 10 year lease. 

 
5. Approval – DDA Center Court Lease - Controller. 

Explanation: Administration is seeking council approval of a lease agreement with the DDA for Center Court. The 
lease will be for a 10 year term with a rental payment of $1.00 per year. The terms of the contract have not 



Agenda –November 7, 2019 
 

changed. The City is responsible for the structural supports, roof and exterior walls while the DDA is responsible for 
the normal upkeep of the building as well as things like doors, windows and plumbing. This will be a 10 year lease. 
 

6. Discussion – Interim Manager and Possible Appointment. 
 

APPOINTMENTS          
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS      
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT         
ANNOUNCEMENTS - HOSPICE and PALLIATIVE CARE MONTH - Proclamation       
ADJOURNMENT          
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 
 
Patrick S. Jordan  
City Manager  



 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 

Thursday, October 17, 2019 
 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Marc D. Tall at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Ralph B. 

Blasier, Peggy O’Connell, and Michael R. Sattem  
 
Absent: None 
   
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Clerk Phil DeMay, Department 

Heads, media, and members of the public. 
 

City Clerk DeMay led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Sattem moved, O’Connell seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
Regular Meeting minutes from October 3, 2019, as submitted.  

 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
Council Member O’Connell added to move “A discussion about the landfill odor 
problem” to NB-5 and move “Discussion – City Manager Search” to NB-6. 
 
Mayor Tall added “City Manager brief Council on labor and union negotiations” to 
NB-7. 
   
Blasier moved, O’Connell seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the 
City Council Agenda as amended. 

 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Steve Coble – Plant Manager at Delta Wheel Truing Solutions discussed the 
odor coming from the landfill. 

 
Bob Chaillier – Service Center Supervisor for Great Lakes Home Medical 
discussed the odor coming from the landfill and how it’s making its way towards 
Danforth Road.  

 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 



City Council Minutes  
October 17, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
NB-1 Approval - Michigan Electric Cooperative Association Energy 
Optimization Program Agreement. 
 

Administration sought approval to extend the Michigan Electric Cooperative 
Association program through 2022. 
 
NB-1  Sattem moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
to extend the Michigan Electric Cooperative Association program through 2022.   

 
 
NB- 2 Approval – Resolution - Wastewater Bonds Series 2019. 
 

Administration requested City Council to consider passing a resolution to 
authorize the publication of a Notice of Intent relating to City of Escanaba’s 
bonds to be issued through the Michigan Finance Authority’s (MFA”) State 
Revolving Fund Program. 

 
NB-2 “By Council Member Blasier, seconded by Council Member O’Connell; 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-19 
 

NOTICE OF INTENT RESOLUTION 
WASTE WATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019 

(STATE REVOLVING FUND PROJECT) 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba, County of Delta, State of Michigan (the “City”), 
has determined that it is necessary for the public health, safety and welfare of the 
City to acquire, construct, furnish and equip improvements to the Waste Water 
System of the City (the “System”), including Waste Water Treatment Plant 
improvements, together with all related appurtenances and attachments (the 
“Project”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has been advised by the Michigan Department of 
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (“EGLE”) that financial assistance to 
accomplish the acquisition and construction of all or a portion of the Project is 
available through the State Revolving Fund (“SRF”) loan program administered 
by EGLE and the Michigan Finance Authority; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has made application for participation in the SRF loan 
program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Revenue Bond Act, Act 94, Public Acts of Michigan, 1933, as 
amended (“Act 94”), provides a means for financing the purchase, acquisition, 
construction, improvement, enlargement, extension and repair of public 
improvements such as the Project through the issuance of revenue bonds; and 



City Council Minutes  
October 17, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

WHEREAS, the issuance of bonds payable from revenues of the System under 
Act 94 in a total amount not to exceed Fourteen Million Dollars ($14,000,000) 
(the “Bonds”) for the purpose of financing all or part of the Project represents the 
most practical means to that end; and 
 
WHEREAS, a notice of intent to issue revenue bonds must be published before 
the issuance of the Bonds in order to comply with the requirements of Section 33 
of Act 94; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City intends at this time to state its intentions to be reimbursed 
from proceeds of the Bonds for any expenditures undertaken by the City for the 
Project prior to issuance of the Bonds. 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
1. The City Clerk is authorized and directed to publish a notice of intent to 

issue bonds in The Daily Press, a newspaper of general circulation in the 
City.   

2. The notice of intent shall be published as a display advertisement not less 
than one quarter (1/4) page in size in substantially the form attached to 
this resolution as Exhibit A. 

3. The City Council does hereby determine that the foregoing form of Notice 
of Intent to Issue Bonds, and the manner of publication directed, is 
adequate notice to the electors of the City and users of the System, and is 
the method best calculated to give them notice of the City’s intent to issue 
the Bonds, the purpose of the Bonds, the security for the Bonds, and the 
right of referendum of the electors with respect thereto, and that the 
provision of forty-five (45) days within which to file a referendum petition is 
adequate to insure that the City’s electors may exercise their legal rights 
of referendum, and the newspaper named for publication is hereby 
determined to reach the largest number of persons to whom the notice is 
directed. 

4. The City makes the following declarations for the purpose of complying 
with the reimbursement rules of Treas. Reg. § 1.150-2 pursuant to the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended: 

(a) As of the date hereof, the City reasonably expects to 
reimburse itself for the expenditures described in (b) below 
with proceeds of debt to be incurred by the City. 

(b) The expenditures described in this paragraph (b) are for the 
costs of acquiring the Project which were paid or will be paid 
subsequent to sixty (60) days prior to the date hereof from 
the Waste Water System funds of the City. 

(c) The maximum principal amount of debt expected to be 
issued for the Project, including issuance costs, is 
$14,000,000. 



City Council Minutes  
October 17, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

(d) A reimbursement allocation of the expenditures described in 
(b) above with the proceeds of the borrowing described 
herein will occur not later than 18 months after the later of (i) 
the date on which the expenditure is paid, or (ii) the date the 
related Project are placed in service or abandoned, but in no 
event more than three (3) years after the original expenditure 
is paid.  A reimbursement allocation is an allocation in writing 
that evidences the City’s use of the proceeds of the debt to 
be issued for the Project to reimburse the City for a capital 
expenditure made pursuant to this resolution. 

5. Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. is hereby confirmed as Bond 
Counsel to the City in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. 

6. Baker Tilly is hereby confirmed as the registered municipal advisor to the 
City in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. 

7. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the 
provisions of this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded. 

 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, O’Connell, Beauchamp, Sattem, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 

 
 
NB-3 Purchase -  A New Sewer Truck - Wastewater  
 

Administration sought authorization to purchase a new Sewer Truck. The cost 
was not to exceed $436,360.24. Money was available for this purchase within 
current approved budget, due to other Capital Improvement projects no longer 
being required. 

 
NB-3  O’Connell moved, Beauchamp seconded, to approve to purchase a new 
Sewer Truck at a cost not to exceed $436,360.24. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes: O’Connell, Beauchamp, Blasier, Sattem, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
NB-4 Approval – Construction – New Garage at Wastewater Plant 
 

Administration requested approval to retain the services of Cleary Building Corp, 
of Escanaba, MI to procure all materials (including the Electrical Wiring, Modine 



City Council Minutes  
October 17, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

5 

Heaters, and HVAC) at a cost not to exceed $196,792.00. Also, to approve for 
10% of construction costs for necessary contingencies of other items such as a 
natural gas service, hauling of sand for fill, and the construction of an asphalt 
approach, in an amount of $19,679.00. 
 
NB-4 Blasier moved, Sattem seconded, to approve to retain the services of 
Cleary Building Corp, of Escanaba, MI to procure all materials (including the 
Electrical Wiring, Modine Heaters, and HVAC) at a cost not to exceed 
$196,792.00. Also, to approve for 10% of construction costs for necessary 
contingencies of other items such as a natural gas service, hauling of sand for fill, 
and the construction of an asphalt approach, in an amount of $19,679.00. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes: Blasier, Sattem, Beauchamp, O’Connell, Mayor Tall  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
NB-5 Discussion – Landfill Odor Problem. 
 

Water/Wastewater Superintendent Jeff Lampi provided an update concerning the 
landfill odor problem.  
 
Council directed Mr. Lampi to take the necessary steps to bring in experts to find 
a solution to this issue and to work in tandem with the County.  

 
 
NB-6 Discussion – City Manager Search. 
 

Human Resource Director, Kim Gustafson, gave an update on the City Manager 
job opening. 

 
Blasier moved, O’Connell seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to direct 
Human Resources to provide weekly updates with a cumulative log of applicants.  

 
 
NB-7 Discussion- City Manager brief Council on Labor and Union 
Negotiations. 
 

Council, along with City Manager Patrick Jordan, elected to go into closed 
session to hold a discussion on Labor and Union Negotiations.  

 
Blasier moved, O’Connell seconded, to go into Closed Session. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 



City Council Minutes  
October 17, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

6 

 
Ayes: Blasier, O’Connell, Beauchamp, Sattem, Mayor Tall  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The time was 7:50 p.m. 
 
Blasier moved, O’Connell seconded, to come back into open session. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, O’Connell, Beauchamp, Sattem, Mayor Tall  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The time was 8:12 p.m. 
 
No Council actions were taken. 

 
 
APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES – None 
 
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 

 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

Steve Coble - discussed the landfill gases associated with the smell.  
 

Brenda LeBoeuf - discussed the landfill smell and claimed the smell has been a 
big problem for her business on North 30th Street. 

 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 Escanaba Head Start Month Proclamation, October 2019; 

 Fur Raiser October 24, 2019 at the Island Resort and Casino. Money raised to 
help the Animal Shelter; 

 Trunk or Treat on October 26, 2019, downtown Escanaba. 
 

Hearing no further public comment, Sattem moved the Council adjourned at 8:13 
p.m.  



City Council Minutes  
October 17, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

7 

Respectfully submitted 
 
 

 
Phil DeMay     Approved: _____________________ 
City Clerk       Marc D. Tall, Mayor 



Agenda Item: Nb-\ 
Date:\\-/- \C\ 

City Council Agenda Item Request 

Date: 10/11/19 

Name: Roxanne Spencer 

Department: Planning & Zoning 

Item: Amendment to Zoning Ordinance - Addition of Self-Storage Units to Chapter 13 

Meeting date requested: November 7, 2019 

Explanation for request: 

1 he Planning Commission is recommending that Self-Storage Units be added to the list 
of Principal Uses Permitted by Right in the F - Light Manufacturing (Chapter 13). The 
required Public Hearing for a zoning ordinance amendment was held by the Planning 
Commission on August 8, 2019 (see attached minutes). 







































Rural Energy Savings Program (RESP)   

 
Program Overview 

Presented by:  
Patrick Sarver, GFR 



 
 
   

Loan Purpose and Authority 

Rural Energy Savings Program (RESP) (Direct RUS Loan) 

• The Rural Energy Savings Program (RESP) helps rural families and small 
businesses achieve cost savings by providing loans to qualified 
consumers to implement durable cost-effective energy efficiency 
measures. 

 

• Governed By 2014 Farm Bill.  Further authorities provided by 2018 
Omnibus Bill and 2018 Farm Bill. 



Eligibility 

 

RESP 

• Any retail electric service provider. 

• Non electric service providers that issue a recurring service bill (new) 

 

 



4 

RESP Loan Conditions 

• 0% interest loan – mark up to end-user capped at 5% (new) 

• No maximum loan size - 20 year maximum loan term 

• 10 Year Draw Period 

• Up to 4% for startup 

• Must start repayment at 10 years 

• EE measure must be attached to a dwelling/building/property 

 
  



5 

Some RESP Eligible Activities 

i. Lighting  Improvements (Residential and commercial) 
ii. HVAC Systems 
iii. Building Envelope Improvements 
iv. Water Heaters 
v. Compressed Air Systems 
vi. Motors 
vii. Boilers, Dryers, Heaters and process related equipment 
viii. Energy Audits 
ix. On or Off Grid Renewable Energy Systems 
x. Energy Storage Devices 
xi. Energy Efficient Appliance Upgrades 
xii. Irrigation or Water and Waste Disposal System Efficiency Improvements 
xiii. Other Activities and investments directly related to Energy Efficiency 

Implementation 

 



6 

RESP “Outside of the Box” 

•Authorities allow for creative business structures 
 
• KW Savings – an escrow agent for it members 
 

 

 

  



7 

2018 RESP NOFA 

 

• NOFA issued August 6, 2018;  will remain open through September 
30, 2019 

• Over $100 Million available in loan funds 

• First step is to submit a Letter of Intent to RUS.  Sample Letter of 
Intent is available on our website at:  

https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program 

 

   

https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-savings-program


USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

Patrick R. Sarver, GFR 
RUS – Electric Program 
cell: 740.304.4533 
Patrick.Sarver@usda.gov 
 
















































	11.07.2019 - City Council Mtg - Regular Signed
	cm10.17.2019
	NB-1_Redacted
	NB-2_Redacted
	NB-3
	NB-3
	RESP-Program-Overview (5) (1)

	NB-4
	NB-5
	NB-5
	DDA Information

	NB-6



